



Indian Health Service
URBAN INDIAN
HEALTH PROGRAMS
GPRA/GPRAMA Results

### FOR MORE INFORMATION, CONTACT:

# **Diane Leach**National GPRA Coordinator

Diane.Leach@ihs.gov

### **Raho Ortiz**

Acting Director, Office of Urban Indian Health Programs
<a href="mailto:Raho.Ortiz@ihs.gov">Raho.Ortiz@ihs.gov</a>

**National GPRA Support Team** 

caogpra@ihs.gov

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

FY 2016 Urban Program Results Summary and Analysis	6
Final Urban Dashboard (All Programs)	9
2016 Urban CRS Dashboard	10
2016 Urban Dashboard by Program Type	11
Albuquerque Area:	
First Nations Community Healthsource (Albuquerque)	13
Denver Indian Health and Family Services	14
Bemidji Area:	
American Indian Health Service of Chicago	15
American Indian Health and Family Services (Detroit)	16
Gerald L. Ignace Indian Health Center (Milwaukee)	17
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis, Inc	18
Billings Area:	
Indian Health Board of Billings	19
North American Indian Alliance (Butte)	20
Indian Family Health Clinic (Great Falls)	21
Helena Indian Alliance	22
Missoula Indian Center	23

### **California Area:**

	Bakersfield American Indian Health Project	24
	Fresno American Indian Health Project	25
	United American Indian Involvement (Los Angeles)	26
	Native American Health Center (Oakland/San Francisco)	27
	Sacramento Native American Health Center	28
	San Diego American Indian Health Center	29
	Indian Health Center of Santa Clara Valley (San Jose)	30
	American Indian Health Services Corporation (Santa Barbara)	31
Gre	at Plains Area:	
	Nebraska Urban Indian Health Coalition	32
	South Dakota Urban Indian Health	33
Nas	shville Area:	
	Native American Lifelines (Boston)	34
	The American Indian Community House of New York City, Inc	35
Nav	vajo Area:	
	NACA Family Health Center (Flagstaff)	36

Hunter Health Clinic (Wichita)	38
Phoenix Area:	
Native American Community Health (Phoenix)	39
Nevada Urban Indians, Inc. (Reno)	40
Urban Indian Center of Salt Lake (Salt Lake City)	41
Portland Area:	
Native American Rehabilitation Association of the Northwest, Inc (Portland)	42
Seattle Indian Health Board	43
Native Project (Spokane)	44
Tucson Area:	
Tucson Indian Center	45
Appendix 1: Urban Program Results—Data Sources	46

### FY 2016 URBAN PROGRAM RESULTS SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS

### **Introduction: Background and Data Collection**

Since FY 2006, urban programs have reported data for a subset of the clinical GPRA (Government Performance and Results Act) measures reported by federal and tribal Indian health programs. In FY 2016, urban programs reported a total of 20 clinical measures, including three of four GPRAMA (GPRA Modernization Act) measures. Urban programs are required to meet the same targets as Federal and Tribal programs for all of the measures they report.

Like tribal programs, urban programs are not required to use the Resource Patient Management System (RPMS) as their patient data management system. However, unlike tribal programs, urban programs are required to report GPRA/GPRAMA data in order to receive funding. Most urban programs have opted to use RPMS and the Clinical Reporting System (CRS), a software application that runs off of RPMS, to report GPRA data. CRS data is validated and the measure logic is updated twice annually. Therefore, data from different CRS sites can be combined and reported as an aggregate rate. About one-third of urban programs have not opted to use RPMS/CRS for GPRA reporting. In FY 2016, as in previous years, urban programs that have not opted to use RPMS and CRS were allowed to perform a 100% audit and submit GPRA results in Excel spreadsheet format. The National GPRA Support Team provides detailed instructions and an Excel template for non-RPMS programs to report data during the second, third, and fourth quarters of the GPRA year; however, data from non-CRS programs is not combined with CRS data, as it cannot be validated by an external source. Therefore, only data from urban programs reporting via CRS are included in the official urban GPRA results.

During FY 2016, all 33 contracted urban programs reported end-of-year GPRA/GPRAMA data. 23 of 33 urban programs reported data via RPMS/CRS, and 10 reported via Excel spreadsheet from a non-RPMS data source. One program that had been submitting data via CRS switched to non-RPMS reporting in FY 2016. In previous years, the number of programs reporting via CRS was:

FY 2015: 24 of 33 FY 2014: 23 of 33 FY 2013: 24 of 33 FY 2012: 24 of 35 FY 2011: 21 of 34 FY 2010: 18 of 34 FY 2009: 11 of 35

The final, end-of-year results for all 33 urban programs are included in the FY 2016 Urban Program Report, including individual dashboards for each program, and three national aggregate dashboards.

### FY 2016 URBAN PROGRAM RESULTS SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS

### FY 2016 Measures and Results

In FY 2016, urban programs reported data for 20 clinical measures, including 12 existing measures with targets, 4 new measures with baseline targets, 2 revised measures with baseline targets, and 2 contextual diabetes measures with no targets. Results from the 23 urban programs that reported via CRS were used to calculate whether measures with targets were met or not met.

Urban programs currently report three of four clinical GPRA measures classified as GPRAMA measures: Diabetes: Good Glycemic Control, Childhood Immunizations, and Depression Screening. Urban programs do not report data for the CVD Comprehensive Assessment GPRAMA Measure.

Measures with baseline targets are automatically "met" with any result, so urban programs met all six measures with baseline targets.

Urban programs also met 3 of the 12 measures with specific numeric targets. These measures were: Diabetes: Controlled Blood Pressure, Breastfeeding Rates, and the Childhood Weight Control long-term measure.

Urban programs did not meet the remaining nine measures with specific targets, including Diabetes: Good Glycemic Control, Diabetes: Nephropathy Assessed, Pneumococcal Immunization, Childhood Immunization, Pap Screening, Mammography Screening, Colorectal Cancer Screening, Tobacco Cessation, and Depression Screening.

However, despite not meeting the majority of targets, urban programs did improve considerably over FY 2015 performance on many measures. Overall, urban programs performed better on 9 measures in FY 2016 compared to FY 2015.

Measures that improved include: Diabetes: Good Glycemic Control, Diabetes: Controlled Blood Pressure, Pneumococcal Immunization, Childhood Immunizations, Colorectal Cancer Screening, Tobacco Cessation, Depression Screening, Childhood Weight Control, and Breastfeeding Rates. The measures with the largest improvement were Diabetes: Controlled Blood Pressure and Childhood Immunizations, which improved by 6.8% and 8.6%, respectively, between 2015 and 2016. The Colorectal Cancer Screening measure also improved over the 2015 rate by 3.3%, and Tobacco Cessation improved by 2.3%. (Note: the Breastfeeding Rates measure also improved from 12.5% to 50.0% but this measure has a very low denominator so large increases or decreases are not significant.)

Urban programs did not meet any of the GPRAMA measure targets, but did improve over FY 2015 results on all three reported GPRAMA measures (Diabetes: Good Glycemic Control, Childhood Immunizations, and Depression Screening).

### FY 2016 URBAN PROGRAM RESULTS SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS

### **Results by Program Type**

There are three service categories of urban programs: Comprehensive Service programs, Limited Service programs, and Outreach and Referral programs. A Comprehensive Service program provides direct medical care to patients for 40 or more hours per week, though the range of services varies among programs. A Limited Service program provides direct medical care to patients for less than 40 hours per week. An Outreach and Referral program provides mental health, substance abuse, health education and referral services, but no direct medical care.

There are 21 urban programs that provide comprehensive service to patients, and in FY 2016, 13 of these programs reported data via CRS. There are 7 programs that provide limited service, 6 of which reported data via CRS, and 5 outreach and referral programs, 4 of which reported data via CRS. The remaining ten programs (8 comprehensive, 1 limited, 1 outreach and referral) reported via Excel spreadsheet.

All urban programs are required to report data on GPRA measures regardless of whether they provide the screening or service to their patients directly. Therefore, results from Limited and Outreach and Referral programs often are incomplete and below average compared to Comprehensive Service programs.

Among CRS programs, the Comprehensive Service urban sites had the highest average results for all measures except Childhood Immunizations. Limited Service programs had the highest average for Childhood Immunizations and the same rate for Breastfeeding as comprehensive programs (however the denominator for the Breastfeeding measure is very low overall and extremely low for limited service programs). Outreach and Referral programs did not have the highest average for any measure, but did slightly better than Limited Service programs on both Influenza Immunization measures.

Also, urban Comprehensive Service programs exceeded both the IHS all national rate and target for Diabetes: Controlled Blood Pressure by achieving a rate of 73.6%. The national target was 65.0% and the national result was 68.3%. Comprehensive Service programs also outperformed the IHS all rate for the Diabetes: Good Glycemic Control GPRAMA measure, achieving 48.1%, compared to 46.9%, however, both fell short of the national target of 49.5%.

### **Individual Program Results**

This report contains dashboards summarizing final GPRA results from each urban program. When reviewing these results, it is important to keep a few factors in mind. Non-CRS sites report GPRA results via Excel spreadsheet, and are not required to submit supporting documentation and therefore IHS cannot validate or verify these results. Additionally, while CRS results can be validated, some urban programs perform double data-entry with RPMS and another information system. As a result, measure results can be impacted by the timeliness, accuracy, and completeness of data entry into RPMS. Therefore, all results, but particularly those from sites *not* reporting through CRS, should be viewed with some caution. Also note that if a program reported zero patients in both the numerator and denominator for a specific measure or did not report any result at all, the result is

# 2016 FINAL URBAN DASHBOARD (ALL PROGRAMS)

2016 Final Urban National Dashboard	CRS	Non-CRS	CRS	Non-CRS				
DIABETES	2016 Final	2016 Final	2015 Final	2015 Final	2016 Target	2016 Final Results		
Good Glycemic Control	46.7%	51.6%	46.3%	46.1%	49.5%	Not Met		
Controlled BP <140/90	71.1%	72.7%	64.3%	73.5%	65.0%	Met		
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	52.2%	57.6%	N/A	N/A	Baseline	Met		
Nephropathy Assessed	51.4%	66.3%	55.9%	66.4%	61.1%	Not Met		
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A		
DENTAL								
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A		
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A		
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A		
IMMUNIZATIONS								
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	24.4%	32.7%	N/A	N/A	Baseline	Met		
Influenza Vaccination 18+c	22.7%	24.5%	N/A	N/A	Baseline	Met		
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	54.0%	50.7%	53.2%	49.4%	87.3%	Not Met		
Childhood IZ	32.0%	44.1%	23.4%	45.9%	76.8%	Not Met		
PREVENTION								
Pap Screening	38.1%	36.2%	41.9%	41.3%	55.6%	Not Met		
Mammography Screening	27.9%	31.8%	30.1%	30.1%	55.9%	Not Met		
Colorectal Cancer Screening	22.4%	34.2%	19.1%	29.0%	38.7%	Not Met		
Tobacco Cessation	43.1%	43.6%	40.8%	35.7%	49.1%	Not Met		
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	57.1%	47.0%	56.1%	42.5%	Baseline	Met		
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	53.2%	44.1%	54.0%	37.4%	Baseline	Met		
Depression Screening	55.6%	50.3%	55.2%	41.4%	67.2%	Not Met		
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A		
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	21.2%	21.9%	N/A	N/A	Baseline	Met		
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	22.1%	27.7%	23.5%	37.2%	22.8%	Met		
Breastfeeding Rates	50.0%	34.3%	12.5%	50.7%	35.8%	Met		
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A		
Managera large revised in EV 2016								

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results.

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 9
Measures Not Met: 9

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

### 2016 URBAN CRS DASHBOARD

2016 Final CRS Urban National Dashboard	CRS	CRS		
DIABETES	2016 Final	2015 Final	2016 Target	2016 Final Results
Good Glycemic Control	46.7%	46.3%	49.5%	Not Met
Controlled BP <140/90	71.1%	64.3%	65.0%	Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	52.2%	N/A	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	51.4%	55.9%	61.1%	Not Met
• • •	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
Retinopathy Exam	IN/A	IN/A	01.076	N/A
DENTAL		I		
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS				
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	24.4%	N/A	Baseline	Met
Influenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	22.7%	N/A	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	54.0%	53.2%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	32.0%	23.4%	76.8%	Not Met
PREVENTION				
Pap Screening	38.1%	41.9%	55.6%	Not Met
Mammography Screening	27.9%	30.1%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	22.4%	19.1%	38.7%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation	43.1%	40.8%	49.1%	Not Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	57.1%	56.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	53.2%	54.0%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	55.6%	55.2%	67.2%	Not Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	21.2%	N/A	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	22.1%	23.5%	22.8%	Met
Breastfeeding Rates	50.0%	12.5%	35.8%	Met
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A
<sup>a</sup> Measure logic revised in FY 2016				Measures Met: 9

<sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016.

<sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results.

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Not Met: 9

### 2016 URBAN DASHBOARD BY PROGRAM TYPE

2016 Final Urban Dashboard	CRS	CRS	CRS	Non CRS	
(By Program Type)	Comprehensive	Limited	Outreach/		
	Service	Service	Referral		
DIABETES	<u>2016 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	2016 Final	<u>2016 Final</u>	2016 Target
Good Glycemic Control	48.1%	40.4%	35.6%	51.6%	49.5%
Controlled BP <140/90	73.6%	60.7%	48.9%	72.7%	65.0%
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	57.3%	30.1%	0.0%	57.6%	Baseline
Nephropathy Assessed	54.0%	38.6%	35.6%	66.3%	61.1%
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	25.3%	18.7%	20.0%	32.7%	Baseline
Influenza Vaccination 18+c	23.3%	19.8%	21.8%	24.5%	Baseline
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	55.5%	48.5%	48.0%	50.7%	87.3%
Childhood IZ	31.2%	43.8%	0.0%	44.1%	76.8%
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	38.5%	38.0%	16.3%	36.2%	55.6%
Mammography Screening	30.4%	19.4%	6.5%	31.8%	55.9%
Colorectal Cancer Screening	22.8%	20.8%	18.8%	34.2%	38.7%
Tobacco Cessation	44.4%	37.5%	24.1%	43.6%	49.1%
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	58.9%	48.2%	30.0%	47.0%	Baseline
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	54.4%	47.2%	30.0%	44.1%	Baseline
Depression Screening	57.7%	46.4%	38.0%	50.3%	67.2%
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	22.2%	21.9%	1.3%	21.9%	Baseline
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	20.4%	41.7%	No Data	27.7%	22.8%
Breastfeeding Rates	50.0%	50.0%	No Data	34.3%	35.8%
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results.

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

bLong-term measure, reported in FY 2016.
CNew measure as of FY 2016

# INDIVIDUAL URBAN PROGRAM RESULTS



# First Nations Community Healthsource (Albuquerque)

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	First Nations	First Nations	<b>Urban CRS Sites</b>	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	2016 Final	<u>2015 Final</u>	2016 Final	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - First Nations
Good Glycemic Control	64.5%	34.3%	46.7%	49.5%	Met
Controlled BP <140/90	81.2%	52.0%	71.1%	65.0%	Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	100.0%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	61.8%	54.0%	51.4%	61.1%	Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	53.5%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Influenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	36.1%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	64.3%	44.5%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	11.1%	32.1%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	38.2%	43.5%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Mammography Screening	74.5%	30.9%	27.9%	55.9%	Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	36.2%	24.6%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation	22.0%	23.8%	43.1%	49.1%	Not Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	80.9%	82.0%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	78.0%	79.8%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	95.6%	82.4%	55.6%	67.2%	Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	26.0%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	17.5%	18.5%	22.1%	22.8%	Met
Breastfeeding Rates	87.5%	93.8%	50.0%	35.8%	Met
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

Measures Not Met: 5
Measures with No Data: 0

Measures Met: 13

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

bLong-term measure, reported in FY 2016

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

# Denver Indian Health and Family Services

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard						
	Denver	Denver	Urban CRS Sites	National	2016 Final	
DIABETES	<u>2016 Final</u>	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - Denver	
Good Glycemic Control	52.9%	54.3%	46.7%	49.5%	Met	
Controlled BP <140/90	77.2%	74.8%	71.1%	65.0%	Met	
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	81.5%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met	
Nephropathy Assessed	61.8%	74.0%	51.4%	61.1%	Met	
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A	
DENTAL						
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A	
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A	
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A	
IMMUNIZATIONS						
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	25.8%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met	
Influenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	30.3%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met	
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	77.8%	77.4%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met	
Childhood IZ	46.2%	75.0%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met	
PREVENTION						
Pap Screening	26.5%	38.9%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met	
Mammography Screening	27.4%	34.2%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met	
Colorectal Cancer Screening	11.7%	6.1%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met	
Tobacco Cessation	64.8%	60.0%	43.1%	49.1%	Met	
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention)	64.6%	64.9%	57.1%	Baseline	Met	
DV/IPV Screening	63.9%	63.9%	53.2%	Baseline	Met	
Depression Screening	65.7%	66.1%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met	
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A	
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	32.0%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met	
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	29.6%	18.5%	22.1%	22.8%	Not Met	
Breastfeeding Rates	No Data	No Data	50.0%	35.8%	No Data	
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A	

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic changes in FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 10 Measures Not Met: 7 Measures with No Data: 1

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

# American Indian Health Service of Chicago

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	Chicago	Chicago	<b>Urban CRS Sites</b>	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	<u>2016 Final</u>	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - Chicago
Good Glycemic Control	34.5%	52.8%	46.7%	49.5%	Not Met
Controlled BP <140/90	58.6%	71.7%	71.1%	65.0%	Not Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	76.2%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	13.8%	45.3%	51.4%	61.1%	Not Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	49.0%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Influenza Vaccination 18+c	28.4%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	87.5%	87.1%	54.0%	87.3%	Met
Childhood IZ	63.6%	40.0%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	59.6%	78.5%	38.1%	55.6%	Met
Mammography Screening	27.3%	55.3%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	38.0%	48.1%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation	46.1%	35.2%	43.1%	49.1%	Not Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention)	72.5%	65.6%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening	71.7%	61.8%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	62.4%	61.3%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	77.7%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	37.5%	66.7%	22.1%	22.8%	Not Met
Breastfeeding Rates	0.0%	0.0%	50.0%	35.8%	Not Met
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic changes in FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 8
Measures Not Met: 10
Measures with No Data: 0

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

# American Indian Health and Family Services (Detroit)

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard						
	Detroit	Detroit	Urban CRS Sites	National	2016 Final	
DIABETES	<u>2016 Final</u>	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - Detroit	
Good Glycemic Control	43.5%	42.9%	46.7%	49.5%	Not Met	
Controlled BP <140/90	65.2%	57.1%	71.1%	65.0%	Met	
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	71.4%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met	
Nephropathy Assessed	82.6%	76.2%	51.4%	61.1%	Met	
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A	
DENTAL						
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A	
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A	
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A	
IMMUNIZATIONS						
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	19.0%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met	
Influenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	21.9%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met	
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	73.3%	56.3%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met	
Childhood IZ	0.0%	50.0%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met	
PREVENTION						
Pap Screening	47.7%	39.0%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met	
Mammography Screening	13.0%	6.9%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met	
Colorectal Cancer Screening	34.3%	15.3%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met	
Tobacco Cessation	38.8%	16.0%	43.1%	49.1%	Not Met	
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	52.1%	45.7%	57.1%	Baseline	Met	
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	46.6%	41.9%	53.2%	Baseline	Met	
Depression Screening	50.8%	48.5%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met	
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A	
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	28.4%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met	
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	0.0%	100.0%	22.1%	22.8%	Met	
Breastfeeding Rates	No Data	No Data	50.0%	35.8%	No Data	
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A	

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results Measures in red are GPRAMA measures Measures Met: 9 Measures Not Met: 8 Measures with No Data: 1

bLong-term measure, reported in FY 2016

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

# Gerald L. Ignace Indian Health Center (Milwaukee)

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard	2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard							
	Milwaukee	Milwaukee	Urban CRS Sites	National	2016 Final			
DIABETES	2016 Final	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - Milwaukee			
Good Glycemic Control	47.3%	51.7%	46.7%	49.5%	Not Met			
Controlled BP <140/90	83.6%	73.3%	71.1%	65.0%	Met			
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	64.9%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met			
Nephropathy Assessed	3.6%	52.6%	51.4%	61.1%	Not Met			
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A			
DENTAL								
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A			
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A			
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A			
IMMUNIZATIONS								
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	29.7%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met			
Influenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	15.0%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met			
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	46.4%	37.3%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met			
Childhood IZ	41.4%	39.1%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met			
PREVENTION								
Pap Screening	44.1%	40.4%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met			
Mammography Screening	28.2%	29.4%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met			
Colorectal Cancer Screening	10.9%	9.9%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met			
Tobacco Cessation	12.5%	19.6%	43.1%	49.1%	Not Met			
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	68.1%	79.2%	57.1%	Baseline	Met			
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	68.1%	78.2%	53.2%	Baseline	Met			
Depression Screening	68.0%	75.7%	55.6%	67.2%	Met			
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A			
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	6.1%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met			
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	24.2%	26.5%	22.1%	22.8%	Not Met			
Breastfeeding Rates	0.0%	0.0%	50.0%	35.8%	Not Met			
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A			

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

<sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 8 Measures Not Met: 10 Measures with No Data: 0

bLong-term measure, reported in FY 2016

# Indian Health Board of Minneapolis, Inc.

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	Minneapolis	Minneapolis	Urban CRS Sites	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	2016 Final	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - Minneapolis
Good Glycemic Control	56.5%	71.2%	46.7%	49.5%	Met
Controlled BP <140/90	76.1%	76.8%	71.1%	65.0%	Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	91.3%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	82.6%	89.6%	51.4%	61.1%	Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	25.7%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Influenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	20.6%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	41.9%	80.4%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	35.7%	62.1%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	33.0%	39.8%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Mammography Screening	27.8%	32.7%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	25.6%	32.1%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation	80.4%	62.5%	43.1%	49.1%	Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	53.6%	45.8%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	53.5%	44.6%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	42.7%	58.2%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	28.7%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	32.1%	27.6%	22.1%	22.8%	Not Met
Breastfeeding Rates	20.0%	4.8%	50.0%	35.8%	Not Met
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 10
Measures Not Met: 8
Measures with No Data: 0

bLong-term measure, reported in FY 2016

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

# Indian Health Board of Billings

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	Billings	Billings	<b>Urban CRS Sites</b>	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	2016 Final	2015 Final	<u>2016 Final</u>	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - Billings
Good Glycemic Control	44.1%	46.1%	46.7%	49.5%	Not Met
Controlled BP <140/90	71.7%	64.8%	71.1%	65.0%	Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	24.1%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	28.3%	39.8%	51.4%	61.1%	Not Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	2.8%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Influenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	9.3%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	38.8%	38.0%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	0.0%	0.0%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	17.1%	19.8%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Mammography Screening	25.5%	23.2%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	9.6%	10.2%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation	50.6%	55.7%	43.1%	49.1%	Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	60.8%	58.2%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	60.5%	56.4%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	55.0%	56.7%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	1.3%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	16.7%	12.5%	22.1%	22.8%	Met
Breastfeeding Rates	No Data	No Data	50.0%	35.8%	No Data
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 9
Measures Not Met: 8
Measures with No Data: 1

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

### North American Indian Alliance (Butte)

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	Butte	Butte	Urban CRS Sites	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	<u>2016 Final</u>	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - Butte
Good Glycemic Control	44.1%	47.1%	46.7%	49.5%	Not Met
Controlled BP <140/90	64.7%	76.5%	71.1%	65.0%	Not Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	0.0%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	41.2%	67.6%	51.4%	61.1%	Not Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	16.1%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Influenza Vaccination 18+c	18.0%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	26.1%	27.8%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	No Data	No Data	32.0%	76.8%	No Data
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	27.1%	29.8%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Mammography Screening	5.1%	22.2%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	3.1%	10.6%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation	12.4%	12.7%	43.1%	49.1%	Not Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	43.6%	52.3%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	45.7%	52.1%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	52.4%	52.6%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	0.0%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	50.0%	0.0%	22.1%	22.8%	Not Met
Breastfeeding Rates	No Data	No Data	50.0%	35.8%	No Data
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A
aMagaura logic revised in EV 2016					

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 6
Measures Not Met: 10
Measures with No Data: 2

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

# Indian Family Health Clinic (Great Falls)

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

Sood Glycemic Control	2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
Sood Glycemic Control		Great Falls	Great Falls	Urban CRS Sites	National	2016 Final
Controlled BP <140/90   72.4%   44.3%   71.1%   65.0%   Met   Statin Therapy	DIABETES	<u>2016 Final</u>	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - Great Falls
Statin Therapy   Stat	Good Glycemic Control	51.7%	39.3%	46.7%	49.5%	Met
Nephropathy Assessed   S1.7%   S7.4%   S1.4%   S1.4%   S1.1%   Not Met	Controlled BP <140/90	72.4%	44.3%	71.1%	65.0%	Met
Retinopathy Exam	Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	40.9%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
DENTAL	Nephropathy Assessed	51.7%	57.4%	51.4%	61.1%	Not Met
Dental Access	Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
Sealants	DENTAL					
Topical Fluoride	Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrsc   22.7%   N/A   24.4%   Baseline   Met	Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrsc   22.7%	Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
Influenza Vaccination 18+c   26.2%	IMMUNIZATIONS					
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+         70.4%         67.3%         54.0%         87.3%         Not Met           Childhood IZ         No Data         0.0%         32.0%         76.8%         No Data           PREVENTION           Pap Screening         46.0%         51.3%         38.1%         55.6%         Not Met           Mammography Screening         33.3%         38.7%         27.9%         55.9%         Not Met           Colorectal Cancer Screening         21.5%         13.0%         22.4%         38.7%         Not Met           Tobacco Cessation         54.3%         48.2%         43.1%         49.1%         Met           Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention)³         52.1%         52.6%         57.1%         Baseline         Met           DV/IPV Screening³         52.1%         50.2%         53.2%         Baseline         Met           Depression Screening         54.1%         48.9%         55.6%         67.2%         Not Met           CVD-Comprehensive Assessment         N/A         N/A         N/A         53.3%         N/A           HIV Screening Everc         21.4%         N/A         N/A         21.2%         Baseline         Met           Childhood Weight Controlb	Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	22.7%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Childhood IZ         No Data         0.0%         32.0%         76.8%         No Data           PREVENTION           Pap Screening         46.0%         51.3%         38.1%         55.6%         Not Met           Mammography Screening         33.3%         38.7%         27.9%         55.9%         Not Met           Colorectal Cancer Screening         21.5%         13.0%         22.4%         38.7%         Not Met           Tobacco Cessation         54.3%         48.2%         43.1%         49.1%         Met           Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup> 52.1%         52.6%         57.1%         Baseline         Met           DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup> 52.1%         50.2%         53.2%         Baseline         Met           Depression Screening         54.1%         48.9%         55.6%         67.2%         Not Met           CVD-Comprehensive Assessment         N/A         N/A         N/A         53.3%         N/A           HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup> 21.4%         N/A         21.2%         Baseline         Met           Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup> 33.3%         0.0%         22.1%         22.8%         Not Met           Breastfeeding Rates         No Data <td>Influenza Vaccination 18+c</td> <td>26.2%</td> <td>N/A</td> <td>22.7%</td> <td>Baseline</td> <td>Met</td>	Influenza Vaccination 18+c	26.2%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
PREVENTION           Pap Screening         46.0%         51.3%         38.1%         55.6%         Not Met           Mammography Screening         33.3%         38.7%         27.9%         55.9%         Not Met           Colorectal Cancer Screening         21.5%         13.0%         22.4%         38.7%         Not Met           Tobacco Cessation         54.3%         48.2%         43.1%         49.1%         Met           Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup> 52.1%         52.6%         57.1%         Baseline         Met           DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup> 52.1%         50.2%         53.2%         Baseline         Met           Depression Screening         54.1%         48.9%         55.6%         67.2%         Not Met           CVD-Comprehensive Assessment         N/A         N/A         N/A         53.3%         N/A           HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup> 21.4%         N/A         N/A         21.2%         Baseline         Met           Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup> 33.3%         0.0%         22.1%         22.8%         Not Met           Breastfeeding Rates         No Data         No Data         50.0%         35.8%         No Data	Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	70.4%	67.3%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Pap Screening         46.0%         51.3%         38.1%         55.6%         Not Met           Mammography Screening         33.3%         38.7%         27.9%         55.9%         Not Met           Colorectal Cancer Screening         21.5%         13.0%         22.4%         38.7%         Not Met           Tobacco Cessation         54.3%         48.2%         43.1%         49.1%         Met           Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup> 52.1%         52.6%         57.1%         Baseline         Met           DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup> 52.1%         50.2%         53.2%         Baseline         Met           Depression Screening         54.1%         48.9%         55.6%         67.2%         Not Met           CVD-Comprehensive Assessment         N/A         N/A         N/A         53.3%         N/A           HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup> 21.4%         N/A         21.2%         Baseline         Met           Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup> 33.3%         0.0%         22.1%         22.8%         Not Met           Breastfeeding Rates         No Data         No Data         50.0%         35.8%         No Data	Childhood IZ	No Data	0.0%	32.0%	76.8%	No Data
Mammography Screening         33.3%         38.7%         27.9%         55.9%         Not Met           Colorectal Cancer Screening         21.5%         13.0%         22.4%         38.7%         Not Met           Tobacco Cessation         54.3%         48.2%         43.1%         49.1%         Met           Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup> 52.1%         52.6%         57.1%         Baseline         Met           DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup> 52.1%         50.2%         53.2%         Baseline         Met           Depression Screening         54.1%         48.9%         55.6%         67.2%         Not Met           CVD-Comprehensive Assessment         N/A         N/A         N/A         53.3%         N/A           HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup> 21.4%         N/A         21.2%         Baseline         Met           Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup> 33.3%         0.0%         22.1%         22.8%         Not Met           Breastfeeding Rates         No Data         No Data         50.0%         35.8%         No Data	PREVENTION					
Colorectal Cancer Screening         21.5%         13.0%         22.4%         38.7%         Not Met           Tobacco Cessation         54.3%         48.2%         43.1%         49.1%         Met           Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup> 52.1%         52.6%         57.1%         Baseline         Met           DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup> 52.1%         50.2%         53.2%         Baseline         Met           Depression Screening         54.1%         48.9%         55.6%         67.2%         Not Met           CVD-Comprehensive Assessment         N/A         N/A         N/A         53.3%         N/A           HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup> 21.4%         N/A         21.2%         Baseline         Met           Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup> 33.3%         0.0%         22.1%         22.8%         Not Met           Breastfeeding Rates         No Data         No Data         50.0%         35.8%         No Data	Pap Screening	46.0%	51.3%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation         54.3%         48.2%         43.1%         49.1%         Met           Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup> 52.1%         52.6%         57.1%         Baseline         Met           DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup> 52.1%         50.2%         53.2%         Baseline         Met           Depression Screening         54.1%         48.9%         55.6%         67.2%         Not Met           CVD-Comprehensive Assessment         N/A         N/A         N/A         53.3%         N/A           HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup> 21.4%         N/A         21.2%         Baseline         Met           Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup> 33.3%         0.0%         22.1%         22.8%         Not Met           Breastfeeding Rates         No Data         No Data         50.0%         35.8%         No Data	Mammography Screening	33.3%	38.7%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup> 52.1%         52.6%         57.1%         Baseline         Met           DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup> 52.1%         50.2%         53.2%         Baseline         Met           Depression Screening         54.1%         48.9%         55.6%         67.2%         Not Met           CVD-Comprehensive Assessment         N/A         N/A         N/A         53.3%         N/A           HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup> 21.4%         N/A         21.2%         Baseline         Met           Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup> 33.3%         0.0%         22.1%         22.8%         Not Met           Breastfeeding Rates         No Data         No Data         50.0%         35.8%         No Data	Colorectal Cancer Screening	21.5%	13.0%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup> 52.1%         50.2%         53.2%         Baseline         Met           Depression Screening         54.1%         48.9%         55.6%         67.2%         Not Met           CVD-Comprehensive Assessment         N/A         N/A         N/A         53.3%         N/A           HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup> 21.4%         N/A         21.2%         Baseline         Met           Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup> 33.3%         0.0%         22.1%         22.8%         Not Met           Breastfeeding Rates         No Data         No Data         50.0%         35.8%         No Data	Tobacco Cessation	54.3%	48.2%	43.1%	49.1%	Met
Depression Screening         54.1%         48.9%         55.6%         67.2%         Not Met           CVD-Comprehensive Assessment         N/A         N/A         N/A         53.3%         N/A           HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup> 21.4%         N/A         21.2%         Baseline         Met           Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup> 33.3%         0.0%         22.1%         22.8%         Not Met           Breastfeeding Rates         No Data         No Data         50.0%         35.8%         No Data	Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	52.1%	52.6%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
CVD-Comprehensive AssessmentN/AN/AN/A53.3%N/AHIV Screening Everc21.4%N/A21.2%BaselineMetChildhood Weight Controlb33.3%0.0%22.1%22.8%Not MetBreastfeeding RatesNo DataNo Data50.0%35.8%No Data	DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	52.1%	50.2%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup> 21.4% N/A 21.2% Baseline Met Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup> 33.3% 0.0% 22.1% 22.8% Not Met Breastfeeding Rates No Data No Data 50.0% 35.8% No Data	Depression Screening		48.9%	55.6%		Not Met
Childhood Weight Controlb33.3%0.0%22.1%22.8%Not MetBreastfeeding RatesNo DataNo Data50.0%35.8%No Data						
Breastfeeding Rates No Data No Data 50.0% 35.8% No Data						
		33.3%	0.0%			Not Met
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH) N/A N/A N/A 60.6% N/A	Breastfeeding Rates			+		
	Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2014

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 9 Measures Not Met: 7 Measures with No Data: 2

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

### Helena Indian Alliance

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	Helena	Helena	Urban CRS Sites	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	2016 Final	<u>2015 Final</u>	<b>2016 Final</b>	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - Helena
Good Glycemic Control	50.0%	46.4%	46.7%	49.5%	Met
Controlled BP <140/90	51.8%	44.6%	71.1%	65.0%	Not Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	34.1%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	71.4%	78.6%	51.4%	61.1%	Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	38.7%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Influenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	35.0%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	68.6%	62.5%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	0.0%	33.3%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	48.0%	38.8%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Mammography Screening	35.4%	16.0%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	27.5%	34.5%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation	62.0%	52.5%	43.1%	49.1%	Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	67.3%	64.9%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	64.4%	63.8%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	69.7%	63.7%	55.6%	67.2%	Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	6.8%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	66.7%	0.0%	22.1%	22.8%	Not Met
Breastfeeding Rates	No Data	No Data	50.0%	35.8%	No Data
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A
aMagaura logic revised in EV 2016					

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 10
Measures Not Met: 7
Measures with No Data: 1

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

# Missoula Indian Center

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	Missoula	Missoula	<b>Urban CRS Sites</b>	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	2016 Final	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - Missoula
Good Glycemic Control	16.7%	33.3%	46.7%	49.5%	Not Met
Controlled BP <140/90	25.0%	100.0%	71.1%	65.0%	Not Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	0.0%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	0.0%	0.0%	51.4%	61.1%	Not Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	80.0%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Influenza Vaccination 18+c	52.3%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	100.0%	100.0%	54.0%	87.3%	Met
Childhood IZ	0.0%	No Data	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	0.0%	0.0%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Mammography Screening	0.0%	0.0%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	0.0%	0.0%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation	16.7%	0.0%	43.1%	49.1%	Not Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	16.7%	0.0%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	16.7%	No Data	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	25.0%	57.1%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	0.9%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	No Data	No Data	22.1%	22.8%	No Data
Breastfeeding Rates	No Data	No Data	50.0%	35.8%	No Data
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A
<sup>a</sup> Measure logic revised in FY 2016					Measures Met: 7

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Not Met: 9

Measures with No Data: 2

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

# Bakersfield American Indian Health Project

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	Bakersfield	Bakersfield	Urban CRS Sites	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	<u>2016 Final</u>	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - Bakersfield
Good Glycemic Control	43.8%	38.7%	46.7%	49.5%	Not Met
Controlled BP <140/90	56.3%	35.5%	71.1%	65.0%	Not Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	0.0%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	50.0%	29.0%	51.4%	61.1%	Not Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	65.0%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	5.9%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Influenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	19.5%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	58.8%	73.7%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	0.0%	0.0%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	27.3%	25.3%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Mammography Screening	15.0%	14.8%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	33.3%	31.9%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation	40.9%	51.9%	43.1%	49.1%	Not Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	23.5%	23.3%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	23.5%	24.3%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	35.9%	28.7%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	3.1%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	No Data	No Data	22.1%	22.8%	No Data
Breastfeeding Rates	No Data	No Data	50.0%	35.8%	No Data
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

<sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

Measures Not Met: 10
Measures with No Data: 2

Measures Met: 6

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

# Fresno American Indian Health Project

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	Fresno	Fresno	Urban CRS Sites	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	<u>2016 Final</u>	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - Fresno
Good Glycemic Control	12.8%	20.0%	46.7%	49.5%	Not Met
Controlled BP <140/90	20.5%	33.3%	71.1%	65.0%	Not Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	3.4%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	0.0%	0.0%	51.4%	61.1%	Not Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	65.0%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	0.0%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Influenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	0.9%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	8.0%	10.0%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	0.0%	0.0%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	9.4%	13.6%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Mammography Screening	17.4%	20.3%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	0.6%	0.6%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation	0.0%	1.0%	43.1%	49.1%	Not Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	14.6%	15.7%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	11.5%	15.1%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	13.3%	24.6%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	1.5%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	No Data	No Data	22.1%	22.8%	No Data
Breastfeeding Rates	No Data	No Data	50.0%	35.8%	No Data
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

<sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results Measures in red are GPRAMA measures Measures Met: 6 Measures Not Met: 10 Measures with No Data: 2

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

# United American Indian Involvement (Los Angeles)

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	Los Angeles	Los Angeles	Urban CRS Sites	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	2016 Final	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<u> 2016 Target</u>	Results - Los Angeles
Good Glycemic Control	51.4%	41.2%	46.7%	49.5%	Met
Controlled BP <140/90	75.7%	65.9%	71.1%	65.0%	Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	13.8%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	68.9%	67.1%	51.4%	61.1%	Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	19.2%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Influenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	22.6%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	65.0%	60.4%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	41.2%	34.6%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	41.8%	43.2%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Mammography Screening	5.6%	9.5%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	38.3%	20.1%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation	32.4%	20.9%	43.1%	49.1%	Not Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	53.3%	50.4%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	51.0%	47.3%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	50.5%	47.2%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	20.1%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	40.0%	41.7%	22.1%	22.8%	Not Met
Breastfeeding Rates	100.0%	0.0%	50.0%	35.8%	Met
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

<sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results Measures in red are GPRAMA measures Measures Met: 10 Measures Not Met: 8 Measures with No Data: 0

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

### Native American Health Center (Oakland/San Francisco)

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	Oakland/SF	Oakland/SF	Urban CRS Sites	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	<u>2016 Final</u>	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - Oakland/SF
Good Glycemic Control	61.0%	49.4%	46.7%	49.5%	Met
Controlled BP <140/90	76.8%	75.9%	71.1%	65.0%	Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	69.0%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	68.3%	52.9%	51.4%	61.1%	Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	27.1%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Influenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	22.5%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	56.9%	61.4%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	42.9%	24.0%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	44.0%	47.0%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Mammography Screening	24.5%	29.2%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	42.8%	42.4%	22.4%	38.7%	Met
Tobacco Cessation	35.9%	27.7%	43.1%	49.1%	Not Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	30.6%	24.2%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	26.1%	16.6%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	41.3%	37.8%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	41.1%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	26.1%	50.0%	22.1%	22.8%	Not Met
Breastfeeding Rates	0.0%	No Data	50.0%	35.8%	Not Met
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

<sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 10 Measures Not Met: 8 Measures with No Data: 0

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

### Sacramento Native American Health Center

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	Sacramento	Sacramento	Urban CRS Sites	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	<u>2016 Final</u>	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - Sacramento
Good Glycemic Control	27.1%	51.4%	46.7%	49.5%	Not Met
Controlled BP <140/90	8.3%	62.5%	71.1%	65.0%	Not Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	31.6%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	58.3%	80.6%	51.4%	61.1%	Not Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	50.0%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Influenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	34.3%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	55.2%	70.0%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	5.3%	50.0%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	20.5%	41.8%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Mammography Screening	12.6%	15.7%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	14.9%	29.6%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation	16.2%	5.0%	43.1%	49.1%	Not Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	3.5%	38.2%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	13.4%	35.7%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	35.7%	37.6%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	43.5%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	5.3%	31.8%	22.1%	22.8%	Met
Breastfeeding Rates	33.3%	No Data	50.0%	35.8%	Not Met
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

<sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 7 Measures Not Met: 11 Measures with No Data: 0

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

# San Diego American Indian Health Center

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	San Diego	San Diego	<b>Urban CRS Sites</b>	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	2016 Final	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - San Diego
Good Glycemic Control	38.3%	42.6%	46.7%	49.5%	Not Met
Controlled BP <140/90	80.0%	82.4%	71.1%	65.0%	Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	48.8%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	66.7%	76.5%	51.4%	61.1%	Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	16.9%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Influenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	16.9%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	47.4%	68.6%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	35.0%	31.3%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	50.8%	46.1%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Mammography Screening	32.4%	34.8%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	7.7%	10.9%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation	23.4%	33.6%	43.1%	49.1%	Not Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	36.6%	36.8%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	32.8%	31.7%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	43.2%	40.1%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	40.1%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	21.1%	19.0%	22.1%	22.8%	Met
Breastfeeding Rates	50.0%	100.0%	50.0%	35.8%	Met
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

<sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 10

Measures Not Met: 8

Measures with No Data: 0

bLong-term measure, reported in FY 2016

# Indian Health Center of Santa Clara Valley (San Jose)

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	San Jose	San Jose	Urban CRS Sites	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	<u>2016 Final</u>	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - San Jose
Good Glycemic Control	76.3%	51.6%	46.7%	49.5%	Met
Controlled BP <140/90	64.5%	69.2%	71.1%	65.0%	Not Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	65.3%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	75.0%	83.5%	51.4%	61.1%	Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
nfluenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	38.9%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
nfluenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	42.8%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	69.6%	63.3%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	64.3%	70.0%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	57.5%	61.8%	38.1%	55.6%	Met
Mammography Screening	47.7%	46.1%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	38.8%	38.4%	22.4%	38.7%	Met
Tobacco Cessation	53.5%	74.5%	43.1%	49.1%	Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	39.0%	15.7%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	46.7%	7.3%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	54.1%	32.2%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	16.2%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	30.0%	23.5%	22.1%	22.8%	Not Met
Breastfeeding Rates	100.0%	50.0%	50.0%	35.8%	Met
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A

<sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Not Met: 6 Measures with No Data: 0

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

### American Indian Health Services Corporation (Santa Barbara)

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	Santa Barbara	Santa Barbara	Urban CRS Sites	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	2016 Final	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<u>2016 Target</u>	Results - Santa Barbara
Good Glycemic Control	47.4%	70.4%	46.7%	49.5%	Not Met
Controlled BP <140/90	78.9%	74.1%	71.1%	65.0%	Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	61.5%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	68.4%	81.5%	51.4%	61.1%	Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	26.1%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Influenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	24.8%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	79.4%	79.4%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	50.0%	75.0%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	68.7%	79.6%	38.1%	55.6%	Met
Mammography Screening	54.3%	60.0%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	52.4%	51.9%	22.4%	38.7%	Met
Tobacco Cessation	56.6%	51.1%	43.1%	49.1%	Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	67.0%	66.7%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	66.1%	66.3%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	74.6%	67.7%	55.6%	67.2%	Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	67.5%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	0.0%	11.8%	22.1%	22.8%	Met
Breastfeeding Rates	100.0%	No Data	50.0%	35.8%	Met
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

<sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

2016 Measures Not Met: 4
Measures with No Data: 0

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

31

Measures Met: 14

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

### Nebraska Urban Indian Health Coalition

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	Nebraska	Nebraska	Urban CRS Sites	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	2016 Final	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	2016 Target	Results - Nebraska
Good Glycemic Control	55.4%	43.6%	46.7%	49.5%	Met
Controlled BP <140/90	94.1%	90.4%	71.1%	65.0%	Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	63.4%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	66.3%	54.3%	51.4%	61.1%	Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	24.1%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Influenza Vaccination 18+c	37.6%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	64.3%	53.8%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	20.0%	30.0%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	45.3%	56.1%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Mammography Screening	41.5%	53.3%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	60.0%	31.0%	22.4%	38.7%	Met
Tobacco Cessation	75.4%	39.6%	43.1%	49.1%	Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	100.0%	100.0%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	100.0%	100.0%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	100.0%	100.0%	55.6%	67.2%	Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	9.4%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	37.5%	87.1%	22.1%	22.8%	Not Met
Breastfeeding Rates	75.0%	10.0%	50.0%	35.8%	Met
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 13 Measures Not Met: 5 Measures with No Data: 0

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

### South Dakota Urban Indian Health

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	South Dakota	South Dakota	<b>Urban CRS Sites</b>	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	2016 Final	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - South Dakota
Good Glycemic Control	48.7%	39.2%	46.7%	49.5%	Not Met
Controlled BP <140/90	73.0%	68.0%	71.1%	65.0%	Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	47.3%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	64.3%	71.2%	51.4%	61.1%	Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	37.3%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Influenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	23.4%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	62.3%	73.2%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	34.0%	32.6%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	39.4%	41.0%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Mammography Screening	44.4%	46.1%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	23.7%	24.7%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation	50.9%	59.0%	43.1%	49.1%	Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	54.9%	60.3%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	54.5%	59.1%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	52.4%	53.6%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	41.8%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	18.9%	25.4%	22.1%	22.8%	Met
Breastfeeding Rates	0.0%	0.0%	50.0%	35.8%	Not Met
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A
<sup>a</sup> Magaura logic ravised in EV 2016					Manageron Mate 40

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 10 Measures Not Met: 8 Measures with No Data: 0

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

### Native American Lifelines (Boston)

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	Boston	Boston	Urban CRS Sites	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	<u>2016 Final</u>	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - Boston
Good Glycemic Control	No Data	No Data	46.7%	49.5%	No Data
Controlled BP <140/90	No Data	No Data	71.1%	65.0%	No Data
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	No Data	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	No Data
Nephropathy Assessed	No Data	No Data	51.4%	61.1%	No Data
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	0.0%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Influenza Vaccination 18+c	0.0%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	0.0%	0.0%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	No Data	0.0%	32.0%	76.8%	No Data
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	5.9%	5.6%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Mammography Screening	0.0%	14.3%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	0.0%	0.0%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation	3.8%	0.0%	43.1%	49.1%	Not Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	72.7%	20.0%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	72.7%	11.1%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	70.6%	38.7%	55.6%	67.2%	Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	0.3%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	No Data	No Data	22.1%	22.8%	No Data
Breastfeeding Rates	No Data	No Data	50.0%	35.8%	No Data
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

<sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

<sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 6 Measures Not Met: 5 Measures with No Data: 7

# The American Indian Community House of New York City, Inc.

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	New York	New York	Urban CRS Sites	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	<u>2016 Final</u>	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - New York
Good Glycemic Control	0.0%	100.0%	46.7%	49.5%	Not Met
Controlled BP <140/90	100.0%	100.0%	71.1%	65.0%	Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	0.0%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	0.0%	0.0%	51.4%	61.1%	Not Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	No Data	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	No Data
Influenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	8.7%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	0.0%	0.0%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	0.0%	No Data	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	12.5%	18.2%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Mammography Screening	0.0%	0.0%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	8.3%	18.8%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation	0.0%	0.0%	43.1%	49.1%	Not Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	0.0%	20.0%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	0.0%	20.0%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	26.1%	32.4%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	0.7%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	No Data	No Data	22.1%	22.8%	No Data
Breastfeeding Rates	No Data	No Data	50.0%	35.8%	No Data
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 6 Measures Not Met: 9 Measures with No Data: 3

bLong-term measure, reported in FY 2016

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

# NACA Family Health Center (Flagstaff)

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard								
	Flagstaff	Flagstaff	Urban CRS Sites	National	<u>2016 Final</u>			
DIABETES	<u>2016 Final</u>	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<u>2016 Target</u>	Results - Flagstaff			
Good Glycemic Control	50.7%	51.9%	46.7%	49.5%	Met			
Controlled BP <140/90	95.7%	88.6%	71.1%	65.0%	Met			
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	0.0%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met			
Nephropathy Assessed	1.4%	0.0%	51.4%	61.1%	Not Met			
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A			
DENTAL								
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A			
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A			
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A			
IMMUNIZATIONS								
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	21.1%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met			
Influenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	32.2%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met			
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	74.2%	54.8%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met			
Childhood IZ	50.0%	33.3%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met			
PREVENTION								
Pap Screening	52.9%	50.6%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met			
Mammography Screening	36.6%	21.7%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met			
Colorectal Cancer Screening	26.7%	26.2%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met			
Tobacco Cessation	51.6%	5.1%	43.1%	49.1%	Met			
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	45.2%	48.1%	57.1%	Baseline	Met			
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	43.5%	48.5%	53.2%	Baseline	Met			
Depression Screening	49.3%	48.3%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met			
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A			
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	26.0%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met			
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	50.0%	20.0%	22.1%	22.8%	Not Met			
Breastfeeding Rates	No Data	No Data	50.0%	35.8%	No Data			
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A			

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 9 Measures Not Met: 8 Measures with No Data: 1

bLong-term measure, reported in FY 2016

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

### Urban Inter-Tribal Center of Texas (Dallas)

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

DIABETES  Good Glycemic Control  Controlled BP <140/90	Dallas  2016 Final  50.0%  70.8%	Dallas <u>2015 Final</u> 52.6%	Urban CRS Sites 2016 Final	National 2016 Target	2016 Final
Good Glycemic Control	50.0% 70.8%		<u>2016 Final</u>	2016 Target	
	70.8%	52.6%		<u> </u>	<u>Results - Dallas</u>
Controlled BP <140/90			46.7%	49.5%	Met
		63.6%	71.1%	65.0%	Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	64.0%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	52.9%	64.1%	51.4%	61.1%	Not Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
MMUNIZATIONS					
nfluenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	21.7%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
nfluenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	34.8%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	68.4%	74.1%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	38.6%	66.7%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	45.8%	49.4%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Mammography Screening	29.5%	32.8%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	31.3%	22.9%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation	53.1%	77.0%	43.1%	49.1%	Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	63.9%	61.8%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	63.8%	58.7%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	65.5%	64.6%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	9.9%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	3.2%	15.0%	22.1%	22.8%	Met
Breastfeeding Rates	100.0%	No Data	50.0%	35.8%	Met
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

<sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 11
Measures Not Met: 7
Measures with No Data: 0

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

### Hunter Health Clinic (Wichita)

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	Wichita	Wichita	Urban CRS Sites	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	<u>2016 Final</u>	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - Wichita
Good Glycemic Control	43.1%	48.1%	46.7%	49.5%	Not Met
Controlled BP <140/90	73.9%	58.1%	71.1%	65.0%	Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	66.2%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	76.6%	76.3%	51.4%	61.1%	Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	10.0%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Influenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	11.6%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	13.4%	12.1%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	12.5%	0.0%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	55.3%	54.2%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Mammography Screening	25.3%	18.5%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	28.3%	24.4%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation	17.8%	26.6%	43.1%	49.1%	Not Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	59.5%	59.5%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	53.5%	54.8%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	63.3%	59.9%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	10.0%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	11.1%	0.0%	22.1%	22.8%	Met
Breastfeeding Rates	No Data	No Data	50.0%	35.8%	No Data
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A
aMagaura logic revised in EV 2016					

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

<sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 9 Measures Not Met: 8 Measures with No Data: 1

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

# Native American Community Health (Phoenix)

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard							
	Phoenix	Phoenix	Urban CRS Sites	National	2016 Final		
DIABETES	2016 Final	2015 Final	<u>2016 Final</u>	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - Phoenix		
Good Glycemic Control	47.5%	17.8%	46.7%	49.5%	Not Met		
Controlled BP <140/90	72.3%	57.9%	71.1%	65.0%	Met		
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	43.3%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met		
Nephropathy Assessed	54.0%	3.3%	51.4%	61.1%	Not Met		
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A		
DENTAL							
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A		
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A		
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A		
IMMUNIZATIONS							
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	37.9%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met		
Influenza Vaccination 18+c	19.0%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met		
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	14.8%	14.3%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met		
Childhood IZ	54.1%	5.5%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met		
PREVENTION							
Pap Screening	45.5%	36.0%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met		
Mammography Screening	75.4%	39.3%	27.9%	55.9%	Met		
Colorectal Cancer Screening	61.5%	0.3%	22.4%	38.7%	Met		
Tobacco Cessation	9.6%	6.0%	43.1%	49.1%	Not Met		
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	96.3%	56.0%	57.1%	Baseline	Met		
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	95.1%	55.5%	53.2%	Baseline	Met		
Depression Screening	94.9%	53.9%	55.6%	67.2%	Met		
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A		
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	20.3%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met		
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	30.8%	16.9%	22.1%	22.8%	Not Met		
Breastfeeding Rates	30.0%	No Data	50.0%	35.8%	Not Met		
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A		

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 10 Measures Not Met: 8 Measures with No Data: 0

bLong-term measure, reported in FY 2016

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

### Nevada Urban Indians, Inc. (Reno)

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

Good Glycemic Control	2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
Good Glycemic Control		Reno	Reno	<b>Urban CRS Sites</b>	National	2016 Final
Controlled BP <140/90   0.0%   50.0%   71.1%   65.0%   Not Met	DIABETES	<u>2016 Final</u>	<u>2015 Final</u>	2016 Final	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - Reno
Statin Therapy	Good Glycemic Control	0.0%	0.0%	46.7%	49.5%	Not Met
Nephropathy Assessed   0.0%   0.0%   51.4%   61.1%   Not Met	Controlled BP <140/90	0.0%	50.0%	71.1%	65.0%	Not Met
N/A   N/A   N/A   N/A   N/A   N/A   N/A   N/A   DENTAL	Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	0.0%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
DENTAL   Dental Access   N/A   N/A   N/A   N/A   29.3%   N/A   N	Nephropathy Assessed	0.0%	0.0%	51.4%	61.1%	Not Met
Dental Access	Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
N/A   N/A	DENTAL					
Topical Fluoride	Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS   Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrsc   0.0%   N/A   24.4%   Baseline   Met	Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrsc   0.0%   N/A   24.4%   Baseline   Met	Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
Influenza Vaccination 18+c	IMMUNIZATIONS					
Present   Pres	Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	0.0%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Childhood IZ         0.0%         0.0%         32.0%         76.8%         Not Met           PREVENTION           Pap Screening         8.0%         13.9%         38.1%         55.6%         Not Met           Mammography Screening         0.0%         6.7%         27.9%         55.9%         Not Met           Colorectal Cancer Screening         5.6%         3.8%         22.4%         38.7%         Not Met           Tobacco Cessation         0.0%         9.1%         43.1%         49.1%         Not Met           Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup> 13.3%         50.0%         57.1%         Baseline         Met           DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup> 13.3%         29.4%         53.2%         Baseline         Met           Depression Screening         20.0%         38.8%         55.6%         67.2%         Not Met           CVD-Comprehensive Assessment         N/A         N/A         N/A         53.3%         N/A           HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup> 1.1%         N/A         21.2%         Baseline         Met           Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup> 100.0%         0.0%         22.1%         22.8%         Not Met           Breastfeeding Rates         No Data	Influenza Vaccination 18+c	1.7%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
PREVENTION	Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	22.2%	20.0%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Pap Screening	Childhood IZ	0.0%	0.0%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met
Mammography Screening         0.0%         6.7%         27.9%         55.9%         Not Met           Colorectal Cancer Screening         5.6%         3.8%         22.4%         38.7%         Not Met           Tobacco Cessation         0.0%         9.1%         43.1%         49.1%         Not Met           Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup> 13.3%         50.0%         57.1%         Baseline         Met           DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup> 13.3%         29.4%         53.2%         Baseline         Met           Depression Screening         20.0%         38.8%         55.6%         67.2%         Not Met           CVD-Comprehensive Assessment         N/A         N/A         N/A         53.3%         N/A           HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup> 1.1%         N/A         21.2%         Baseline         Met           Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup> 100.0%         0.0%         22.1%         22.8%         Not Met           Breastfeeding Rates         No Data         No Data         50.0%         35.8%         No Data	PREVENTION					
Colorectal Cancer Screening         5.6%         3.8%         22.4%         38.7%         Not Met           Tobacco Cessation         0.0%         9.1%         43.1%         49.1%         Not Met           Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup> 13.3%         50.0%         57.1%         Baseline         Met           DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup> 13.3%         29.4%         53.2%         Baseline         Met           Depression Screening         20.0%         38.8%         55.6%         67.2%         Not Met           CVD-Comprehensive Assessment         N/A         N/A         N/A         53.3%         N/A           HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup> 1.1%         N/A         21.2%         Baseline         Met           Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup> 100.0%         0.0%         22.1%         22.8%         Not Met           Breastfeeding Rates         No Data         No Data         50.0%         35.8%         No Data	Pap Screening	8.0%	13.9%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation	Mammography Screening	0.0%	6.7%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention)   Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention)   Alcohol Screening   Solution   Sol	Colorectal Cancer Screening	5.6%	3.8%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup> 13.3%         29.4%         53.2%         Baseline         Met           Depression Screening         20.0%         38.8%         55.6%         67.2%         Not Met           CVD-Comprehensive Assessment         N/A         N/A         N/A         53.3%         N/A           HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup> 1.1%         N/A         21.2%         Baseline         Met           Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup> 100.0%         0.0%         22.1%         22.8%         Not Met           Breastfeeding Rates         No Data         No Data         50.0%         35.8%         No Data	Tobacco Cessation	0.0%	9.1%	43.1%	49.1%	Not Met
Depression Screening         20.0%         38.8%         55.6%         67.2%         Not Met           CVD-Comprehensive Assessment         N/A         N/A         N/A         53.3%         N/A           HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup> 1.1%         N/A         21.2%         Baseline         Met           Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup> 100.0%         0.0%         22.1%         22.8%         Not Met           Breastfeeding Rates         No Data         No Data         50.0%         35.8%         No Data	Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	13.3%	50.0%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
CVD-Comprehensive AssessmentN/AN/AN/A53.3%N/AHIV Screening Everc1.1%N/A21.2%BaselineMetChildhood Weight Controlb100.0%0.0%22.1%22.8%Not MetBreastfeeding RatesNo DataNo Data50.0%35.8%No Data	DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	13.3%	29.4%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup> 1.1% N/A 21.2% Baseline Met Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup> 100.0% 0.0% 22.1% 22.8% Not Met Breastfeeding Rates No Data 50.0% 35.8% No Data	Depression Screening					
Childhood Weight Controlb100.0%0.0%22.1%22.8%Not MetBreastfeeding RatesNo DataNo Data50.0%35.8%No Data	CVD-Comprehensive Assessment				53.3%	
Breastfeeding Rates No Data No Data 50.0% 35.8% No Data	HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>					
		100.0%				Not Met
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH) N/A N/A N/A 60.6% N/A	Breastfeeding Rates				35.8%	
	Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 6 Measures Not Met: 11 Measures with No Data: 1

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

# Urban Indian Center of Salt Lake (Salt Lake City)

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	Salt Lake City	Salt Lake City	<b>Urban CRS Sites</b>	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	2016 Final	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	2016 Target	Results - Salt Lake City
Good Glycemic Control	47.6%	31.4%	46.7%	49.5%	Not Met
Controlled BP <140/90	58.3%	46.5%	71.2%	65.0%	Not Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	36.4%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	91.7%	82.6%	51.4%	61.1%	Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	10.5%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Influenza Vaccination 18+c	9.2%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	25.3%	37.8%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	66.7%	50.0%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	21.8%	43.9%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Mammography Screening	34.9%	28.9%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	8.7%	13.8%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation	16.3%	21.6%	43.1%	49.1%	Not Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	53.5%	70.7%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	45.7%	66.9%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	59.9%	63.2%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	0.4%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	48.4%	50.0%	22.1%	22.8%	Not Met
Breastfeeding Rates	No Data	No Data	50.0%	35.8%	No Data
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 7
Measures Not Met: 10
Measures with No Data: 1

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

### Native American Rehabilitation Association of the Northwest, Inc. (Portland) 2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard	2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard							
	Portland	Portland	Urban CRS Sites	National	2016 Final			
DIABETES	2016 Final	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<b>2016 Target</b>	Results - Portland			
Good Glycemic Control	51.0%	57.4%	46.7%	49.5%	Met			
Controlled BP <140/90	77.6%	79.6%	71.1%	65.0%	Met			
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	68.6%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met			
Nephropathy Assessed	71.4%	66.1%	51.4%	61.1%	Met			
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A			
DENTAL								
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A			
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A			
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A			
IMMUNIZATIONS								
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	5.0%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met			
Influenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	14.7%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met			
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	39.3%	31.9%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met			
Childhood IZ	0.0%	58.8%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met			
PREVENTION								
Pap Screening	2.7%	33.2%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met			
Mammography Screening	4.6%	48.7%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met			
Colorectal Cancer Screening	4.3%	42.9%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met			
Tobacco Cessation	32.8%	27.0%	43.1%	49.1%	Not Met			
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	61.4%	43.0%	57.1%	Baseline	Met			
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	0.0%	36.5%	53.2%	Baseline	Met			
Depression Screening	21.6%	31.8%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met			
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A			
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	0.1%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met			
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	16.7%	53.8%	22.1%	22.8%	Met			
Breastfeeding Rates	No Data	No Data	50.0%	35.8%	No Data			
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A			
<sup>a</sup> Measure logic revised in FY 2016 <i>Measures Met: 10</i>								

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Not Met: 7

Measures with No Data: 1

bLong-term measure, reported in FY 2016

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

### Seattle Indian Health Board

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	Seattle	Seattle	Urban CRS Sites	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	2016 Final	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<u>2016 Target</u>	Results - Seattle
Good Glycemic Control	47.9%	43.3%	46.7%	49.5%	Not Met
Controlled BP <140/90	95.7%	97.2%	71.1%	65.0%	Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	56.7%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	71.6%	70.6%	51.4%	61.1%	Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	35.2%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Influenza Vaccination 18+c	18.6%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	51.4%	43.1%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	53.2%	46.9%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	32.4%	34.4%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Mammography Screening	12.1%	7.9%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	36.3%	24.3%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation	43.5%	37.2%	43.1%	49.1%	Not Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	13.8%	10.3%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	2.6%	1.6%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	15.6%	7.3%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	17.6%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	24.0%	33.1%	22.1%	22.8%	Not Met
Breastfeeding Rates	No Data	No Data	50.0%	35.8%	No Data
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results Measures in red are GPRAMA measures Measures Met: 8 Measures Not Met: 9 Measures with No Data: 1

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

# Native Project (Spokane)

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	Spokane	Spokane	Urban CRS Sites	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	<u>2016 Final</u>	<u>2015 Final</u>	<u>2016 Final</u>	<u>2016 Target</u>	Results - Spokane
Good Glycemic Control	50.0%	57.5%	46.7%	49.5%	Met
Controlled BP <140/90	67.4%	59.8%	71.1%	65.0%	Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	51.1%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	75.4%	62.2%	51.4%	61.1%	Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	33.6%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Influenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	31.2%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	77.6%	70.8%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	36.2%	28.9%	32.0%	76.8%	Not Met
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	39.6%	42.2%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Mammography Screening	44.6%	35.8%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	38.0%	28.1%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation	57.1%	46.7%	43.1%	49.1%	Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	57.5%	54.2%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	55.9%	52.1%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	58.3%	55.0%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	45.6%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	29.3%	40.7%	22.1%	22.8%	Not Met
Breastfeeding Rates	No Data	No Data	50.0%	35.8%	No Data
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 10 Measures Not Met: 7 Measures with No Data: 1

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

### Tucson Indian Center

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Report

2016 Final GPRA/GPRAMA Dashboard					
	Tucson	Tucson	Urban CRS Sites	National	2016 Final
DIABETES	2016 Final	<u>2015 Final</u>	2016 Final	2016 Target	Results - Tucson
Good Glycemic Control	43.3%	42.4%	46.7%	49.5%	Not Met
Controlled BP <140/90	61.2%	68.0%	71.1%	65.0%	Not Met
Statin Therapy <sup>c</sup>	53.5%	N/A	52.2%	Baseline	Met
Nephropathy Assessed	53.7%	61.6%	51.4%	61.1%	Not Met
Retinopathy Exam	N/A	N/A	N/A	61.6%	N/A
DENTAL					
Dental Access	N/A	N/A	N/A	29.3%	N/A
Sealants	N/A	N/A	N/A	14.8%	N/A
Topical Fluoride	N/A	N/A	N/A	28.3%	N/A
IMMUNIZATIONS					
Influenza Vaccination 6mo - 17yrs <sup>c</sup>	31.2%	N/A	24.4%	Baseline	Met
Influenza Vaccination 18+ <sup>c</sup>	34.3%	N/A	22.7%	Baseline	Met
Pneumococcal Vaccination 65+	70.0%	91.7%	54.0%	87.3%	Not Met
Childhood IZ	No Data	No Data	32.0%	76.8%	No Data
PREVENTION					
Pap Screening	47.5%	57.6%	38.1%	55.6%	Not Met
Mammography Screening	36.3%	44.4%	27.9%	55.9%	Not Met
Colorectal Cancer Screening	26.7%	35.6%	22.4%	38.7%	Not Met
Tobacco Cessation	15.7%	8.9%	43.1%	49.1%	Not Met
Alcohol Screening (FAS Prevention) <sup>a</sup>	56.1%	59.7%	57.1%	Baseline	Met
DV/IPV Screening <sup>a</sup>	55.3%	58.6%	53.2%	Baseline	Met
Depression Screening	52.0%	59.0%	55.6%	67.2%	Not Met
CVD-Comprehensive Assessment	N/A	N/A	N/A	53.3%	N/A
HIV Screening Ever <sup>c</sup>	33.5%	N/A	21.2%	Baseline	Met
Childhood Weight Control <sup>b</sup>	37.5%	33.3%	22.1%	22.8%	Not Met
Breastfeeding Rates	No Data	No Data	50.0%	35.8%	No Data
Controlling High Blood Pressure (MH)	N/A	N/A	N/A	60.6%	N/A
<sup>a</sup> Measure logic revised in EV 2016					Mossures Met: 6

<sup>a</sup>Measure logic revised in FY 2016

<sup>b</sup>Long-term measure, reported in FY 2016

<sup>c</sup>New measure as of FY 2016

Results in italics represent measures with fewer than 20 patients in the denominator; use caution when interpreting these results

Measures in red are GPRAMA measures

Measures Met: 6 Measures Not Met: 10 Measures with No Data: 2

# APPENDIX 1: URBAN PROGRAM RESULTS—DATA SOURCES

Reported from CRS
Denver Indian Health and Family Services
American Indian Health Service of Chicago
American Indian Health and Family Services (Detroit)
Gerald L. Ignace Indian Health Center (Milwaukee)
Indian Health Board of Billings
North American Indian Alliance (Butte)
Indian Family Health Clinic (Great Falls)
Helena Indian Alliance
Missoula Indian Center
Bakersfield American Indian Health Project
Fresno American Indian Health Project
United American Indian Involvement (Los Angeles)
San Diego American Indian Health Center
American Indian Health Services Corporation (Santa Barbara)
South Dakota Urban Indian Health
Native American Lifelines (Boston)
The American Indian Community House of New York City, Inc.
NACA Family Health Center (Flagstaff)
Urban Inter-Tribal Center of Texas (Dallas)
Hunter Health Center (Wichita)
Nevada Urban Indians, Inc. (Reno)
Native American Rehabilitation Association of the Northwest, Inc. (Portland)
Native Project (Spokane)

Reported from CRS

Reported from non-CRS
First Nations Community Healthsource (Albuquerque)
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis, Inc.
Native American Health Center (Oakland/San Francisco)
Sacramento Native American Health Center
Indian Health Center of Santa Clara Valley (San Jose)
Nebraska Urban Indian Health Coalition
Native American Community Health (Phoenix)
Urban Indian Center of Salt Lake (Salt Lake City)
Seattle Indian Health Board
Tucson Indian Center